
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Finance, Expenditures and Legal Subcommittee 
  
FROM:  Amanda Grint, Water Resources Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Zorinsky Basin 2 Blue Sage SID Trail Crossing Easement Amendment 
  
DATE:   July 26, 2019 
 

 
In February 2018, a portion of the Blue Sage Development was purchased for the Zorinsky Basin 
2 project.  As a condition of this purchase, the District granted an easement to the Blue Sage SID 
for the construction of a pedestrian bridge and trail to connect the development on either side of 
the Zorinsky Basin 2 project.   
  
Since that time, the development has been established and an alternative crossing is being proposed 
that works better with the grades of the development and Zorinsky Basin 2.  See attached site plan.  
The existing easement would be amended to include the additional land needed for the new 
connection.  A survey of the additional land is attached, and the conditions of the original easement 
would include both the original easement and the proposed easement area.   

 
Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board that the General 
Manager be authorized to execute an amended easement with Lanoha Pacific, Inc. for a 
pedestrian bridge and trail at Zorinsky Water Quality Basin 2 Project, subject to such other 
terms and conditions as the General Manager determines necessary and Legal Counsel 
approval as to form. 






